POCSTARS Web Dispatch Platform User Manual

Web version

Table of Contents

1 The Product Introduction	1
1.1 Web Dispatch Console Overview	1
1.2 Function Introduction	1
1.3 Explanation of Terms	2
2 Instructions for the Use of Dispatch Console	2
2.1 Login to the Web dispatcher	2
2.2 Web page dispatcher switching nodes	3
2.3 Dispatch Console Homepage	3
2.4 Icon Description	5
2.5 Setting group display color	6
3 Introduction to dispatcher operation	6
3.1 Group membership status	6
3.2 Organization management	7
3.2.1 Group List	7
3.2.2 Group Setting	8
3.2.3 Edit group	8
3.2.4 Edit Members	9
3.2.5 User List	10
3.3 Regional group	11
3.3.1 Creating regional groups	11
3.3.2 Editing region groups	12
3.3.3 Manually adjust the scope of the electronic fence	12
3.3.4 Check the records of members entering and leaving the fence	electronic 13
3.3.5 Delete region groups	13
3.4 Remote microphone	14
3.5 Group Call (Fixed Group Intercom)	14
3.6 Temporary Group Call (Temporary Group Intercom)	15

	3.7 Single Call	15
	3.8 Temporary single call response	. 16
	3.9 Full duplex voice calls	17
	3.10 Remotely enable 、 Remotely disable	.18
	3.11 Forcibly drag/Forcibly demolish	19
	3.12 Callback reminder	20
4 G	IS Scheduling and Management	21
	4.1 GIS Map	21
	4.2 Ranging	23
	4.3 Box selection function	23
	4.4 Create a point	.24
	4.5 Set positioning	.25
	4.6 GPS Location	26
	4.7 Tracking Replay	26
	4.8 Recording	28
	4.9 Location Abnormality Information	29
	4.10 Multimedia	30
	4.10.1 Multimedia Group Messages	.30
	4.10.2 Multimedia Conversation Messages	32
	4.10.3 Broadcast Messages	36
	4.10.4 Terminal Reporting	38
	4.10.5 Historical Groups	38
	4.11 Geo-fence	.40
	4.12 Real-Time Video	.43
	4.12.2 Turn on the terminal user's video	43
	4.12.3 Video Call	.44
	4.12.4 Historical Videos	46
	4.13 Alam	.48
	4.13.2 Man Down	.50

	4.13.3 Alarm Records	. 51
5 Pe	ersonal Center	52
	5.1 Change Language	54
	5.2 Account information	54
	5.3 Account Name and Password Modification	. 55
	5.4 Range unit switching	. 55
	5.5 SOS Alert Sound	. 55
	5.6 Geogence Alarm Sound	55
	5.7 Multimedia Notification Sound	. 55
	5.8 Location Abnormality Information	. 55
	5.9 About	. 56
	5.10 Login out	56

1 The Product Introduction

1.1 Web Dispatch Console Overview

The web version dispatcher is the company's dispatcher management platform, with voice intercom scheduling, terminal management, multi-group, location service, terminal map display, skin and other rich functions, to achieve the dispatcher to the front personnel command scheduling and management.

1.2 Function Introduction

Single Call: Dispatcher choose one user, realize one to one single call intercom.

Group Call: After the dispatcher enters the group, it can make calls to all online users in this group, and can also answer calls from other users in the group.

Temporary Group: The dispatcher can select one or more online users to initiate an invitation, establish a temporary speaking group, and perform partial user intercom.

Multigrain Monitoring: Multiple groups can be monitored in the dispatch console at the same time. When multiple groups are talking at the same time, it will be played according to the priority configured by the system configuration.

Organizational management: Organizational management supports the creation of new subsidiaries under the company, and a 10-level department can be created under the subsidiary. Company-> Subsidiary-> Level 1 Department-> Level 2 Department-> ...-> Level 10 Department.

Positioning:After the terminal reports its location, the dispatcher displays the terminal's location information on the electronic map when locating the terminal at the dispatch console.

Remotely disable: dispatcher remotely disables the voice function of a member in the group, and this member cannot use the intercom function;

Remotely enable: dispatcher remotely enables the member who is remotely disabled so that they can use the intercom function normally.

Forcibly drag: The dispatcher forcibly drag the online users who are not in the group into the group.

Forcibly demolish: The dispatcher will force the user who is currently calling to stop the microphone, and the forcibly demolished user will not get the right to speak in this call, but can make the next call normally.

Customize group colors: The dispatcher can select the group display color in the color block disk, and the group members will be distinguished and displayed on the map according to the selected color.

Kilometer and mile distance units switch : The dispatch desk can choose two distance units of kilometers and miles for display

1.3 Explanation of Terms

Dispatch Console: The management platform for company dispatchers to log in.

Dispatcher: The person in the company who is responsible for scheduling platform management.

2 Instructions for the Use of Dispatch Console

2.1 Login to the Web dispatcher

Enter the login interface of the dispatching platform, as shown in the following picture. If necessary, you can select the language (the default is English), input the account and password, and click login.

	🧟 Singapo	re 🔻 🌐 English 🔻
Account: admin / user		
Password: abcdef		
Werification code RKGNK		
Remember Me		
Login		

Scheduler login screen

Description: Support 12 languages, Simplified Chinese, Traditional Chinese, English, Indonesian, Portuguese, Russian, Turkish, French, Spanish, Arabic, Romanian, Thai.

2.2 Web page dispatcher switching nodes

The web version of the scheduler can select different nodes, according to the drop-down user can select different nodes.



2.3 Dispatch Console Homepage

After the user logs in the dispatch console successfully, the main interface of the dispatch console operation is displayed: which is mainly composed of: a group list, a GIS map window, a menu bar and an information bar, as shown in Figure:



Dispatch Console Main Interface

As shown in the Figure above, the main interface of the dispatch console consists of the following parts:

1.Group List: It is located on the left side of the main interface, which displays all the groups and joined group member information.

2.User list: Displays the organizational structure of the current dispatcher's department and the list of members in the organization

3.GIS Map: It is located in the middle area of the main interface, which consists of GIS toolbar and GIS map display area.

4.Menu bar: Located above the GIS map area, the menu bar provides group and road information.

5.Information Bar: It is located in the upper right corner of the main interface, which consists of personal information, edit information and logout functions.

6.Multi-group monitoring: Display the list of groups monitored by the dispatch console, and monitor group speakers.

7.Electronic fence border crossing alarm: Display electronic fence border crossing alarm information, when there is electronic fence border crossing alarm, the upper right corner of the icon display alarm.

8. Intercom display area: displays the dispatcher group and speaker information.

9.GIS Toolbar: It is located on the left side of the GIS map area, which provides GSI map refresh, display user, ranging, frame selection, street view query, zoom in, zoom out and other functions.

10. Call、Forcibly drag、Forcibly demolish: Located in the lower left corner of the main interface, it provides function buttons such as group call, force drag, and force demolish.

4

2.4 Icon Description

The state corresponding to the user icon:

Icon Interpretation								
User status icon								
Font display gre	een	The user is online and in the current group.						
Font display ora	inge	The user is online but not in the current group.						
Font display gr	ay	The user is offline.						
		Shortcut icon						
PUSH TO TALK		Intercom PTT button						
Join		Join in group						
(0)	Monitoring Groups							
0	Positioning icon							
SIG		Replaying trajectories						
*		Remotely enable						
20		Remotely disable						
att		Terminal network signal strength						
92%		Terminal power						

2.5 Setting group display color

The dispatcher can customize the group's display color on the map, default is (cyan). Click the custom group color button on the right most side of the group name testor over the desired color in the pop-up color tray, the group members will be displayed as the selected color on the map, as shown in Figure.



Set the group display color

3 Introduction to dispatcher operation

The dispatcher management function can realize the dispatcher to schedule and manage all users in the company, including group call, single call, temporary group call, monitoring group, remote close/remote open, strong pull, forced tear down and so on.

3.1 Group membership status

After logging in the scheduler, you can view the status information of the group list members. The status of the group members is: online in the group, offline, online out of the group, online shaken and closed, etc. As shown below:

OCSTARS							© 02:21:	04 🔀 English 💌	≛ dp1@yzbc.bce ▼
Group list User	R Group	Records	💋 Message 🛛 🍿 Ge	o-Fen 🛤 Live Video 👔	Alarm R			😵 Po	sition 💿 Traffic
Search	8	Silarguo Rd		2012/25/5 2012/22/5 Jungus Rd	Grightenderg we Man Hospit #128		tormitory 建行室會 明/S1.Sanguo 対意的時間 引起登載大量 可能登載大量 同意 同意 同意 同意 同意 同意 同意 同意 同意 同意	Jarguo Fo	Amusement Pask 海狸虫儿童 C 2Dorgani Q 工業小区19年 of Graphics Q網面文体区
- My scheduled group(5)	- Sector	Mi Zijiang Chaotong House mi子號副整理	· 天佑家园5号楼 Bao Ya Cian 生命电机		R=8120190		Quarki Energy Health Fromotion. 全容能最终生体验中心	2herry ine Dusiness 日 在有关	
test 174 Q 2 (€) test 174 Q 2 (€) test 174 Q 2 (€)			China Land Beet Rame 中國世界中國		Public Tollet 公開	MARRA	T-NE78	ao Women's Shoe	
□ ptt20 0 2 111 22. □ ptt30 0 2 111 22. □ ptt40 0 2 111 22.			天体家西江市绿		Shangpin Light-Decoration REEFT19	Henan Yua Birviotene Mita 224 Aga 240(22)	nong mal 紀期 分公司		
· test1 0/1 ⊄ € @●			Shutchou Xin Decoration Co		之 Zhonghuan Business (7 中环南谷	Chun Huame R 추가보다		Boutique Meris Wear 2 L编品用被	
* 🗆 2365 0/1 🗘 🕀 🖲	ciio 1		g Monates	0	ptt1@yz	bc.bce			株安語級食局協會1号目
→ 🗌 test3 0/2 🗘 🔁 🕲 • → 🗌 Subgroup(0)	D III	-	fouer St Ste E St	1	•	Shijiazhuang O	的转展天下小区14年		Shiriei Restaurant
					-	<u></u>	H H	uaian WRd +	
	uaian WRd		Hualan Brg	↓ 機安大桥 機安直	路 * *	機安洗約 Huaian WRd Huaian V	VRd	Huaran Brg -+	机安
	1安7525 Ing Ka Bu Oleo a drens Dothing a F形地门登记 乱	Ф Сівсих Уокумало Тівлуцал Ноте АНЕЯЛЯНИЯ	Hu	ian W Rd	Xaoding	Assage Parlor Q	Nunu Pet Beauty 사용24号행 Masoni Hotel 위원 영화동과행사회,경	Zen Bulding	Estramony Proto Frame Housing Decoretion
	200 B	ingsin Fest Food		Dafeeg	Zhongcheng Model Chengdong Men endeltitister/)	- Q	Kindengerten 科型 动儿园	2hing the second	BERARS
	id Ke Wooden hucket Meal - Tarntato e Chinese Style autent Ba.	Leven Holes and Dects Materials BETERS	tiescererer	Ziorguan Million Freidau Million Freidau	HI HOONG INI	Suli Store O Briano B Organette Emilio		25 Charach	
1 1 1	[]] 第 出			ž.	<u>*</u>	Current Group: test Speaking			PUSH TO TALK



Group membership status description:

- > Online in the current group: Font display green;
- > Online not in the current group: Font display orange;
- Offline: The font appears gray;
- > Remotely enable: $\overset{\bullet}{\sim}$;
- > Remotely disable: $^{>}$;

3.2 Organization management

3.2.1 Group List

After logging in to the dispatch console, the group list is displayed: the group I schedule, the group I participate in, and the subordinate group.

OCSTARS	•				2						(S) 02:22	:22 @ English	• •	dp1@yzbc.bce 💌
Group list User	2. Group	🔮 Records	🐋 Message		🗰 Live '	Video 🛛 🖀 A	larm R						Position	n 📧 Traffic
All v	8	Sarguo Rd	351	All A	17 2216 2023	87 6 Iquo Rd		Man Hospital Q	1	Dormitory Bitstan Denyi St. Jange Rd Building 1 M-BUERIST Jianguo Rd	Hebel France Building 同社会融大量 S		C	Amusement Pwk REQUET Zhongwei Qu of Goghica 1 SHE 2040
 My scheduled group(5) 	-	Mi Zijiang Cheotong House mi子道和管理	并未完成的。	權 Bao Ya Dian Jiao 室積电話	-	_	第二世北和1号楼				Quantil Energy Health Promotion	Zhenyipe Busines 第一任有名	Av iggi	
test 1/4 ♥ € € test1 0/1 ♥ € € test2 0/3 ♥ € €		4		China Lanzhou Beef Ramen Ramen Para	2		Public Tollet	1.		翰林莫天下小区76		teo Womans Shoe	++ Hot	
2365 0/1 \$ € € test3 0/2 \$ € €			天仙家西17号	-	-		Shangpin Light-Decoration MLBJ776	8		Henan Yuantong Envoormental 问题进程时间工程 有限公司回归的公司	图林成天下小区96	-	1	
Subgroup(0)				Shutchou Xinrong Decoration Co. Ltd.	diana a		Zhonghuan Busi 中环病务	ott1@vzb	bce	Chun Huamei Rong 春华美容	a	Boutique Merts Wear Z L Mail R M	44	
	100		S.	新行和 指公司				0		Simo				機交話被食居宿舍1号級
	6	-	dbei E St	focer St					Shijiazhuang O	8 期末度天1	R29221488		31	Shime Restaurant
	we de				- + *	-		-	BREADING .	*		Nusian WRd +		
	luaian W Rd		Huaian Brg		- 現安	大桥	* *	-	機安西路 Hualan WR	d Huaian WRd	+ + + + +	- Human org	+	一根安门
	安西路 ang Ka Bu Qiao idren's Clothing 名有機の重要	Qiaoxi Yongwan; Tianyuan Home ASIA REMITIR		Huaian W	Rd -		Zhongcheng Model	Xiaoding Mass	age Parlor Q	翰林观天下小区24号楼	Numu Pert Beauty Miaismi Hosel 时间完全要在哪些反流	Zijn Building 東京大王	Larr	Name States You Jang Ming Cha 3년[문국 tu Phots Frame ang Decoration R You Devices 제품 2015 Healthy Devices 제품 2015 Healthy Percent
	684825	Xingxin Fast Food 型曲決報			Defeng 308	2	Chengdong Men 中國國際國家()		Ŷ	Disper Kinderparte		Dring	1	Pegan A
	rid Ke Wooden Bucket Meal 天下書木種類 ce Chinese Style taurant Ba aurant Ba	Lexin Holer and Electr Materials Battertet	1	+#2939#		Zhongsuan Mitton Restauran + (BHP):2	語二世境和20時候 Hasoging live 家侍客社	- 及領南大街	Suli Store 👽 211:002 Huifeng Wine & Cigarette	•				
14 = 1e 1x	西朝 201							See See	rent Group: test					PUSH TO TALK

3.2.2 Group Setting

As shown in the red box in the following picture, click the group setting button,

and after expanding, you can "Edit group" and "Edit Members".

	Man Hospital 💙
Edit	
* Group Name	
test	4 / 32
Group Category	
Ordinary	~
* Call Durarion	
30	•
Remarks	
Say something	
	0/100/
Close	Confirm

3.2.3 Edit group

After clicking the Edit Group button, you can change Group Name, Call Duration, and Group Description.

Edit	×
* Group Name	
	0/32
Group name cannot be empty!	
Group Category	
Ordinary	~
* Call Durarion	
30	
Remarks	
Say something	
	0 / 100
Close	Confirm

3.2.4 Edit Members

After clicking "Group Member", the member tree will pop up. The members in the group will be checked, and the members in the current level organization that is not in the group will be unchecked. Each member can modify the intercom priority.

Group User	
Current Group Member	
✓ ptt1@yzbc.bce	Ordinary 🗸
✓ ptt2@yzbc.bce	Advanced 🗸
✓ ptt3@yzbc.bce	Ordinary V
✓ ptt4@yzbc.bce	Advanced 🗸
Ungrouped Member	
ptt5@yzbc.bce	Ordinary 🗸
ptt6@yzbc.bce	Ordinary 🗸
D ptt7@yzbc.bce	Ordinary 🗸
ptt8@yzbc.bce	Ordinary V
dp2@yzbc.bce	
dp3@yzbc.bce	
dp4@yzbc.bce	
dp5@yzbc.bce	
dp6@yzbc.bce	
dp7@yzbc.bce	
Close	Confirm

- Modify intercom priority: Select from the drop-down list corresponding to the member.
- Delete member: If the member has been checked, change it to unchecked, and then click the "OK" button to delete the member.
- Add a member, unchecked, change to check, and then click the "OK" button, then add the member.

3.2.5 User List

The dispatcher switches to the user list and sees a list of all users in the organization and below. Select Users can make single and temporary group calls.

OCSTARS			•	🕒 02:24:34 🛛 English 🔹	★ dp1@yzbc.bce ★
Group list User	👤 Group 🔮 Records 🛛 🦿	Message 🏾 🌸 Geo-Fen 💷 Live Video 🌘 Ala	arm R		Position 💿 Traffic
Search	Total: 1 P ptt1@yzbc.bce	aller: SCH5 aller: SCH5	Man Hospital Q	Domitry 建立電音 Hebel France Building Denyi 13 Jangua R 使 Auding 1 第一级建築語 HS Jangua R D Jangua R D	Amountem Pack 滑屋电小型。 ZDoqueiQt L ZDoqueiQt L ZDOQUEIQ
- II 為亞洲的創 - II Ammber List III 个pttl @yzbc.bce		Sag 图5 导致 Boo The Day Boo 王帝安派 China Literature Ded Farain 中國王帝安派	第二世纪和1号语 Pable Todet 公開	Devel Serge Health Pressor. 2.5825A72424-0 2.585 BHLEFT-5276 Lusies Storage Ser	
e ptt2@yzbc.bce e ptt3@yzbc.bce e ptt4@yzbc.bce e ptt4@yzbc.bce			Changen Light-Decession mainTis	Herean Yountorg	
● ptt5@yzbc.bce ● ptt7@yzbc.bce ● ptt8@yzbc.bce ●			Pttl@yzbc.bce	BIAN 2.185.98	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
□ 晶Member List 		100 million	Cangan industry. ¥ 命专业中公司 槐安大桥	Husian W Rd Husian Brg	
▲Member List ▲		Brg 現安大桥 recyclash Huaian WRd	Haulan WR Haulan WR Xiaoding Massage Parlor 759%s	Hualan W Rd Non Pelsan, Zen Bularg BittZEFT小区240명 당동(Bestin) 또한 1년 당동(한편문문동)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년)(1년	電気電音で構成 1000 100
 ☐ ● dp7@yzbc.bce ☐ ● dp8@yzbc.bce 	Volke Intercom	Average X-3	Sull Store Q Harmony Harm		Propa. A 527 As
		19829398	Reconcy int 変換部性		PUSH TO TALK

3.3 Regional group

The dispatching desk can create regional groups to meet the flexible scheduling needs of large-scale activities and events at specific times and places. The dispatcher can choose a certain map range to establish a regional group, and set the fixed members and temporary members of the regional group.

3.3.1 Creating regional groups

On the "Group" page of the dispatcher, click the " button on the top of the group list, the system pop-up box, input the name of the regional group, and then select the map range to quickly create a regional group, as shown below.

OCSTARS						🔘 02:25:02 🖤 English 🔹	≮ dp1@yzbc.bce +
Group Hist Uper	R Group						
(Search)	8	Jargus Re		Geo-Group	tan Honolital 🖓 Indonesia pananan banan i an Reen Xen	Argan Peter France Balling Argan Peter Strategy Roll State	Antoperor Pack MILE / 1 2Dooper OL 1 11921021095 of Complete SUBERTHIS
My scheduled group(5)		Mi Zolang Chastong House	Fixed	Temporary	* Name	Ouanis Energy Denyie Business	
+ test 1/4 0 100			Search	Search	please enter 0/16	Ludeo Woman's Shoe	
· test2 0/3 0 € €0			• 🗆 test1	• _ test1	Selected i men mentoer	Rase	
			> 2365	>		2. Boutage Merts Wear	
						ZUBERR	100 HOLES CO.
□ 调度员2群					Selected Temporary Member	获下/Gles	Shine Restaured
						Husion WRd -	
	lusien WRd	Hu				Husain erg +	
	ang Ka Bu Giao	Oracut Yongwang Tranyuan Home.				Nuru Fet Besuty Zan Building	Vou Jiang Ming Cha Still Earl Larna Photo Frame & Vuen
	Cheven and a second				Region Search Area Selection		BENGERANN Healthy 5 BERGERANN Healthy 5 BRERANN HEALTH
	6840316	Xinguis Fast Food		Training		A CONTRACT	79 193
	vid Ke Wooden Bucket Meal 天下客不错世	Lease Hidee and		Minter Retracted Minter Retracted	Sull Store		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	te Chinese Style	RAFERH	HRADER BERT	Passard Int	R Criarette C		
24 27 28	100				Current Group: test		PUSH TO TALK

3.3.2 Editing region groups

Expand a regional group in the group list and click the "E" button to edit the regional group.

- The name of the region group can be changed.
- The fixed membership of the regional group can be changed.
- Temporary membership of regional groups can be changed.

The fixed members and temporary members can not be repeated.



3.3.3 Manually adjust the scope of the electronic fence

After expanding the area group, click the " • button to manually adjust the electronic fence range of the area group, as shown in the following figure.



3.3.4 Check the records of members entering and leaving the electronic fence

After expanding the regional group, click the "^C" button to view the records of regional group members entering and exiting the electronic fence, as shown in the following figure.



3.3.5 Delete region groups



3.4 Remote microphone

After logging in to the dispatcher, select an online member in the group list and click the "Remote microphone" button. The terminal microphone will be automatically turned on, and the dispatcher can listen to the ambient sound of the terminal, as shown in the figure.



3.5 Group Call (Fixed Group Intercom)

After logging in the dispatch console, select the "Join" button from the group list, for the dispatcher, enters the selected group, and presses the PTT intercom button to speak, then perform the intercom to the group members, as shown in Figure.



Note: Click the "Join" button in the different groups to switch.

The default duration of a group call is 30 seconds, which can be set on the operating platform. The value ranges from 10S to 120S.

3.6 Temporary Group Call (Temporary Group Intercom)

Temporary group intercom:Dispatcher can initiate a half-duplex call to one or more users on-line in the form of a temporary group as needed.

Create a temporary group: After the dispatcher logs in the platform, tick several online members to be called in the group list, click the "CALL" icon in the lower left corner, and a new temporary group named db1 will be added in the group list named after the dispatcher. At this time, hold down the intercom button to conduct the temporary group CALL. As shown in the figure.



Dismiss the temporary group : The temporary group creator (that is, the dispatcher) dissolves the temporary group voluntarily when the group is switched. After the group is dissolved, the temporary group is no longer displayed in the group list.

3.7 Single Call

Single Call: After the dispatcher invites a user to establish a temporary group, a one-to-one single-call intercom is implemented.

Steps: After the dispatcher logs in to the platform, select an online member in the group list, click the "Call" button, and a temporary group "db2" will be added to the group list. At this time, press and hold the PTT intercom button, that is, single-call intercom, as shown in the figure.



Note: In a single call, the default call duration is 30 seconds

3.8 Temporary single call response

When a dispatcher makes a temporary single call to the terminal, the dispatcher hears a call prompt tone and a prompt box is displayed in the lower right corner of the screen. The dispatcher can answer or reject the call, as shown in the following figure.



Note: After the dispatcher answers the call, the system will create a temporary group. If the calling terminal hangs up or either party switches the group, the temporary group will be dissolved.

3.9 Full duplex voice calls

The dispatcher and the terminal can make 1V1 real-time voice calls.

Initiate a 1V1 voice call: Select a member in the group or user list, click "Voice call", a call window will appear in the lower right corner, and the initiator can hang up the call.



1V1 voice calls are received, and the dispatcher receives the voice call invitation and can decline or answer.

After answering, the call is displayed, and the user can talk to the caller in real time.



3.10 Remotely enable 、 Remotely disable

Remotely disable Remotely disable: dispatcher remotely disables the voice function of a member in the group, and this member cannot use the intercom function.

Steps: The dispatcher logs in to the dispatcher, clicks the remote button in the group list, and clicks "Confirm" in the pop-up information dialog box to remotely close a member and make it lose the intercom function (intercom cannot be used in all groups), as shown in the picture:



Remotely enable The dispatcher performs remote opening on the remote member so that it can use the intercom function normally.

Steps: The dispatcher logs in to the dispatcher, clicks the remote button, and performs remote control on the remote member, as shown in the figure.

OCSTARS			© 00:58:01 © English → A dp1@yzlsc.bce →
CCSTARS Urr Urr	Econge Records Message Geo Fer.	The Live Video Alum R.	Costor Company A defendation Control C
5	Georgie		*
24 24 24 24			

3.11 Forcibly drag/Forcibly demolish

Forcibly drag S: The dispatcher pulls online users who are not in the group state back to the dispatcher's group.

Steps: After a dispatcher clicks Enter to enter a group, select one or more members of the group who are not in the group and click Pull to drag the selected member to the group where the dispatcher belongs.



Note:The dispatcher must enter a group before forcibly drag. Otherwise, the operation fails.

Forcibly demolish Refer to stop the microphone, and the forcibly demolished user will not get the right to speak in this call, but can make the next call normally.

Steps: The dispatcher selects a member user who is in the intercom and clicks the "Forcibly demolish" button, and the intercom process of the user is forcibly terminated. As shown in the following picture.



3.12 Callback reminder

If no one answers a call initiated by a dispatcher or other member, the calling party can initiate a callback notification to notify the called party that the call needs to be returned. The called party can see the person who initiated the call, and the user can click the callback reminder to reply to the calling party

Callback reminder icon Color Description:

The gray icon indicates that a callback notification is not initiated or received

The yellow icon indicates that a callback notification is sent to the user but the peer party does not call back

The red icon indicates that a callback notification is received from the user, and the pop-up window with the alert tone is displayed, as shown in the following figure:



Note: Only the latest three reminders are displayed on the dispatcher interface. If more than three reminders are displayed, the old reminders are automatically overwritten.

4 GIS Scheduling and Management

4.1 GIS Map

After logging in to the dispatching console, the GIS map is located in the middle area of the main interface, including the GIS toolbar and the GPS map display area. You can select the corresponding function button on the GIS toolbar to visualize the map window. The GIS map is shown in Figure 4.1 below:

OCSTARS			(© 07:18:53 ⊕ English 👻 🐥 dp1⊕yzbc.bce 👻
Group list User (1/12)	🚉 Group 🔮 Records 🛛 🧔 Message	🚖 Geo-Fen 📪 Live Video 🔮 Alarm R	Position
Search		7,9.9 extension matrix	j Č
	Haran R. R.	Lunger de Horganitig Haan witz Haan witz Haan witz	Member e Huan WR Huan WR Huan WR
ptt ♦ ♀ ₽ 1 al 225. test1 0/1 ♥ ⊕ € test2 0/3 ♥ ⊕ € 2365 0/1 ♥ ⊕ €		Kenatoron	
> test3 0/2 \$ € (() > area gr 0/4 \$ € (() > Subgroup(0)	EAT Heber		
	Penerey 2008	and I'm	Conversion M
	× × ×	National Action	Паралия (Франция) +
	Call alert Name : ptt1@yzbc.bce		
24 🖼 24 24		Current Group: test Speaking:	PUSH TO TALK

Figure 4.1 GIS Map

The GIS toolbar is mainly composed of 7 function keys. The functions and operations of these 7 function keys are as the follows:

1、 **"Refresh"** Refresh map user information. When the latest person information is not displayed on the map, click this icon refreshes the map to display the current status.

2、**Display use** : "All Users" and "Online User" for selection.

3、 **Ranging Weasure** the distance between two or more points on the map;

- **4. Box selection** Bring up the box selection button to select users by drawing rectangles or polygons on the map.
- 5. Create a marker : Create a marker on the electronic map and create a customized map of the dispatch desk, such as marking "medical point 1", "security booth 5", etc.
- 6、 Map Zoom In + : Click " + " icon can zoom in map.

7、 Map Zoom Out — : Click " — " icon can zoom out map.

4.2 Ranging

Ranging: Use the Ranging Tool to measure distances between two or more points on the map.

Steps:Click the "Ranging" button in the upper right corner of the page, and then select two or more points on the map to test the distance to display the distance. As shown in the following picture:





4.3 Box selection function

Box selection: When using the box selection tool, you can box select the selected user area on the map, select the online user in the box selected area, and initiate a temporary call to the selected user.

Operation Steps: There is a "box select" button in the lower left corner of the main interface. After clicking it, you can select the polygon area in the map window box. After the box has selected the selected online user, you can make temporary group call to the user. As shown below:



Select the user

Search			
Groups	Member List	Selected Member	
test	ptt1@yzbc.bce	ptt1@yzbc.bce	
test1	ptt2@yzbc.bce		
test2	ptt3@yzbc.bce	»	
2365	ptt4@yzbc.bce		
test3			
area group			
		Maine :	CL



4.4 Create a point

Marking points of interest: When using the marker tool, you can mark points of interest on the map as needed, such as "Medical Point 1", "Security Booth 5", etc.

Operation steps: There is a "Location" button in the lower left corner of the main interface. Click it to create a marker on the map, as shown in the figure below.



4.5 Set positioning

Set positioning: The dispatch console can turn the GPS function of the terminal on or off.

Operation steps: Click the "Set positioning" button on the right side of the main interface toolbar to call up the positioning setting page. As shown in the figure below:



In the GPS settings interface, you can search for users, set the reporting frequency (range: 10S to 300S), enable GPS, and disable GPS. As shown in the figure below:

Search			
Groups	Member List	Selected Member	
est			
est1			
est2		»	
365		ii.	
est3			
area group			

4.6 GPS Location

View User Location: Click the location icon " • " in the group member's action item on the dispatch console to view the user's latest position on the map. This feature requires the terminal to have GPS functionality and for GPS to be enabled. As shown in the image below.



4.7 Tracking Replay

Tracking replay 😂: The dispatcher can query the movement trajectory within a specific time period and display the movement path on the GIS map, making it easier to verify and collect evidence.

Operation Steps: Click the Tracking Replay" a button on the right of the group member in the list to open the tracking Replay settings menu.

You can query the trajectory route of the selected member.

Precise Time Query: Select "Pinpoint" to customize the start and end times for the query. The query cannot span multiple days, and the total duration cannot exceed 24 hours.

Click the search button to query the trajectory results, which will automatically be played back on the map.

You can also set the playback speed and control the playback progress.

Set Playback Speed: It can be set to 1x (default), 2x, 4x, 8x, or 16x.

Control Peplay Progress: Drag the Replay progress bar to select the trajectory replay progress. Use the play/pause control button to pause or play the trajectory replay.

Total Mileage: The total mileage generated within the queried time period.

Exit Tracking Replay: Click the "Exit" button to exit tracking replay and clear the trajectory route. Clicking "Close" will not clear the trajectory route, but when other map location services are involved, the trajectory route will be automatically cleared.

As shown in the image below:

27

* user name:	ptt2@yzbc.bce	-	* Date:	2025-01-23	:=
* Start Time:	00:00:00	©	* End Time:	23:59:59	G
Playback speed:	1x	•	Playback progress:	0%	•

Tracking Replay

4.8 Recording

Recording: The platform records all user calls lasting more than 200ms, and recorded calls can be queried for up to one month. The dispatcher can access recordings of all calls, which are listed in reverse order by recording time. Recordings can be searched by time, speaker, or group type. The list displays the speaker, group, recording time, and available actions for the recording. For recordings that are not encrypted or were encrypted during the current encryption period, online playback and downloading are available. Downloaded recordings can be played back locally. Recordings that are encrypted in the past cannot be played or downloaded.

Operation Steps: On the main interface, the dispatcher can click the "Recording History" menu to view the recording information within the group. The recording logs all intercom content between the intercom terminal and the dispatcher. The dispatcher can select the appropriate group to search for recordings. Click the microphone button to play back the intercom audio online, or click the download button to download it to the local system. As shown in the image below:

				Records		
Grou	p 🗸	Туре	•	Start Date - End Time Caller	C Q L	
	Group			Caller	Date	Operatio
	test			ptt2@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:19:01	V 🛃
	test			ptt2@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:19:00	
	test	test		ptt2@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:18:02	
	test			ptt2@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:18:01	¥ 🛃
	test			ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:17:13	
	test			ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:17:12	U U
	test			ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 18:44:22	🔮 土
	test			ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 18:44:21	
	test			ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 12:34:35	U E
	test			ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 12:34:34	🖢 土

4.9 Location Abnormality Information

Enable "Location Abnormality Information" through the account dropdown settings in the top right corner. Once enabled, when viewing user location details, the location error and any abnormalities of the location point will be displayed.

Location Error: The reference value for the location error of the point, provided by a third-party location service, is for reference only.

Location Status: When normal, it will display "Normal"; when abnormal, it will display the causes of the abnormality.



4.10 Multimedia

The multimedia function is divided into five parts:

• Multimedia Group Messages: Multimedia messages (such as voice, text, images, short videos, location, and files) sent by members within each group (including terminal users and dispatchers).

• Multimedia Conversation Messages: Custom conversation groups where members are selected to send multimedia messages. The types of messages that can be sent include text, voice, images, and short videos.

• Broadcast Messages: Images, short videos, and text messages sent by the dispatcher to a group/member.

• Terminal Reports: Images, short videos, location data, and text messages reported by terminal users to the dispatcher.

• Historical Groups: The dispatcher can query multimedia records of deleted groups or conversations.

4.10.1 Multimedia Group Messages

This feature allows the dispatcher to receive voice messages and send/receive text, photo, and video messages between members in a group.

Operation Steps: After logging into the dispatcher interface, click the "Message" menu button on the toolbar of the main interface, as shown below:

	Message			×
Message	Broadcasting		Submiss	ion
Search Q	•)) 1"			
Ø	ptt3@sz113.wuhon 2024-12-18 19	1:39:29		
test € test2	ptt1@sz113.wuhon 2024-12-18 19 ♪ 2"):39:38		
	ptt1@sz113.wuhon 2024-12-18 19	1:39:46		
			2024-12-18 19:40:04 d	p1@sz113.wuhon
	ptl3@sz113.wuhon 2024-12-18 19	1:40:25		
Deleted Group New Session	Photo/Video Location	History	File	Send

1 Click the "Photo/Video" button to open and send image/video files from your computer.

2 Click the "Location" button to send the selected location to other users.

③ Click the "History" button to view the group's historical message records.

④ Click the "File" button to send local files.

(5) Enter text in the text box and click the "Send" button to send a text message.

Search Voice .wuhon 20 .wuhon 20	Picture 024-12-18 19	Video):39:38	Q Positional	File
Voice .wuhon 20 .wuhon 20	Picture 024-12-18 19	Video 0:39:38	Positional	File
wuhon 20)24-12-18 19	9:39:38		
wuhon 20				
)24-12-18 19	9:39:46		
wuhon 20)24-12-18 19	:40:04		
wuhon 20)24-12-18 19	9:40:25		
wuhon 20)24-12-26 1	:35:03		
	wuhon 20 wuhon 20	wuhon 2024-12-18 19 wuhon 2024-12-18 15 wuhon 2024-12-26 15	wuhon 2024-12-18 19:40:04 wuhon 2024-12-18 19:40:25 wuhon 2024-12-26 15:35:03	wuhon 2024-12-18 19:40:25 wuhon 2024-12-26 15:35:03

4.10.2 Multimedia Conversation Messages

① Click the "Photo/Video" button to open and send image/video files from your computer.

2 Click the "Location" button to send the selected location to other users.

③ Click the "History" button to view the historical message records of the conversation.

④ Click the "File" button to send local files.

(5) Enter text in the text box and click the "Send" button to send a text message.

As shown in the image below:

	М	essage			×
Message	Broa	dcasting][Submission	ı
Search Q			2024-	12-9 20:47:44 dpt location	@sz113.wuhon
ptt4@sz113.wuhon,			Com /	Test Office Inc.	
V ptrr@sz113.wunon, V			2024-	12-9 20:48:07 dp1	@sz113.wuhon
			2024-1	2-10 09:46:20 dp1	@sz113.wuhon
			2024-1	2-26 15:46:04 dp1	@sz113.wuhon
Deleted Session New Session	Photo/Video Locat	tion History	File	۹	Send

4.10.2.1 Create a Conversation

Click the "New Session" button, select the conversation members, and confirm to create a new conversation, as shown in the image below.

		Message			×
Message		Broadcasting		Submiss	ion
Search		New Session	×	2024-12-18 19:40:04 d	p1@sz113.wuhon
	⊕⊖ test €⊖ test	t t2			
R test					
R test2					
		Confirm(0)			
Deleted Group New Session					
Electron or out a little of solution	Photo/Video	Location	History	File	Send

In the conversation list, click the " button to perform the following actions:

Add or Remove Conversation Members: When the dispatcher clicks the "Add Member" button, a list of groups with existing members will pop up, excluding members who have already joined the conversation. The dispatcher can select members and click "Add" to add them to the conversation. When the dispatcher clicks the "Remove Member" button, the list of current conversation members will appear. After selecting the members to be removed, click "Delete" to remove the selected members from the conversation.

As shown in the image below.

Add Members	
 test ptt3@yzbc.bce ptt4@yzbc.bce test1 	
 test2 ptt6@yzbc.bce ptt7@yzbc.bce ptt8@yzbc.bce 2365 ptt5@yzbc.bce test3 area group ptt3@yzbc.bce ptt4@yzbc.bce 	
Add (0)	

Delete members	×
- 🗌 ptt1@yzbc.bceptt2@yz	
ptt2@yzbc.bce	
□ dp1@yzbc.bce	
ptt1@yzbc.bce	



Delete Conversation: Deleting a conversation will remove it from the multimedia conversation display. When other members send a new message in the conversation, the system will pop up the conversation again and it will be displayed at the top of the conversation list.

Note: For one-on-one conversations, only the "Delete Conversation" option is available.

	Message	×
Message	Broadcasting	Submission
Search Q		
 ptt1@sz113 wuhon ptt1@sz ptt1@sz Delete the session dp1@sz113.wuhon ptt4@sz113.wuhon, 		
Deleted Session New Session	Photo/Video Location History	File 🗣 Send

4.10.3 Broadcast Messages

Broadcast Messages: This feature allows the dispatcher to send text, voice, images, videos, location, files, and other messages to all users, groups, or individual members.

			Marcago			×
Message		Broadcast	ing		Submission	
-						
My scheduled group						
	Photo/Video	Location	History	File	Ŷ	Send

Operation Steps: On the "Message" page, click the "Broadcasting" button.

Send Text Message: To send a text message, type the message (up to 40 characters) and click the "Send" button.

Send Voice Message: After selecting the members, press and hold the "_____" button to speak, then release it to send the voice message.

Send Image/Video Message: After selecting the members, click the "Image/Video" button, open the image/video file from your computer, and send it.

Send File Message: After selecting the members, click the "File" button, locate the file on your computer, and click "Send" to deliver the file to the selected members.

Send Location Message: After selecting the members, click the "Location" button, move the location point to the desired position, and click "Send" to deliver the location to the selected members.

Click the "History" button to view the history of sent messages.

4.10.4 Terminal Reporting

Terminal Reporting: This feature allows the dispatcher to view text, image, video, and other messages reported by the terminal.

Operation Steps: On the "Message" page, click the "Submission" button, as shown in the image below:

		Message		×
	Message	Broadcasting	Sub	mission
Reporte	Date	Ξ		٩
#	Reporter	Date	View	Download
1	ptt3@sz113.wuhon	2024-12-26 15:45:40	8	
From 1	To 1 Total 1 records		Ρ	revious 1 Next

4.10.5 Historical Groups

Historical Groups: In the fixed group or conversation list, check the "Historical Groups" or "Historical Conversations" option. At the bottom of the list, deleted groups or conversations will be displayed. The icons for historical groups (conversations) will be gray, while the names will remain the same color (to distinguish between fixed groups and regional groups). As shown in the image below.



Historical groups can only view historical messages and cannot send messages.

		Message			×
Message		Broadcasting		Submission	
Search					
🕱 test					
🞗 test1					
😫 test2					
2 2365					
😫 test3					
🞗 area group					
2.					
🚉 jinru					
2 CS					
😫 bbb					
R testes		Group disbar	nded Unable to se	and message	
2 123		Group disbai	Ideoronable (0.38	na message.	
☑ Deleted Group +	19	0	C	-	10-

4.11 Geo-fence

Geofencing: A geofence is created by the dispatcher selecting a specific area on the map. When a walkie-talkie user enters or exits (based on the configured alarm type) the defined area, the dispatch map will trigger an alarm and display information about the user who has crossed the boundary.

New Geofence Creation Steps: On the main interface, the dispatcher can click the "Geofencing" menu button to access geofence settings. Click the

"Add " button at the bottom left to create a new geofence.

 As shown in the image below, when creating a new geofence, you can simply enter a name, select the geofence area on the map, and double-click the endpoint. After saving, this will quickly create a geofence with an alarm type of "Exit Prohibited." The geofence will take effect immediately and remain active until deleted. Alternatively, after entering a name, you can select the alarm type (Exit Prohibited or Entry Prohibited), set the effective date, choose the days of the week it is valid, select geofence members, and define the active time. Then, you can select the geofence area on the map and double-click the endpoint to save and create the geofence.

	About Fence	×
Members Search Q ↔ test ↔ test2	About Fence *Name Alarm Type Ou Cycle: Monday Tuesday Wensday Monday Friday Saturday Saturday Valid Time	ıt ⊚ In
	Region Search	Area Selection

There are two ways to select the geofence area on the map:

- Area Selection: Manually select the geofence area on the map.
- Area Search: After searching for a specific area, the map will automatically select the corresponding area on the map. For example, searching for "Shijiazhuang," as shown in the image below.



Geofence Deletion Steps: You can click the "Delete" button to remove any unwanted geo-fence, as shown in the image below.



Note: The geofence can still be successfully deleted even if there are members within the geofence.

Edit Geo-fence: The dispatcher can edit the geofence area by clicking the "[•] " button. After making changes, double-click within the geofence area to save the modifications.

Add/Delete Geo-fence Members: The dispatcher can add or remove members from the geofence by clicking the "20" button.

Geo-fence Alarm Records: Click the "Search Records" menu to search and view the alarm records for the currently active geofences. Click the "History Records" menu to search and view the historical alarm

records for the geofence (excluding the currently active ones).

4.12 Real-Time Video

4.12.1 Video Return

Video Return: Terminal users can send real-time video from the terminal to the dispatcher. The dispatcher can view the real-time video returned from the terminal through the dispatch interface.

1. Click the "Real-Time Video" Button

When a terminal user sends real-time video to the dispatcher, the real-time video menu will display the number of video streams currently being returned . By clicking the "Real-Time Video" button, you will be redirected to the video window, as shown in the image below:



Real-time Video Window

4.12.2 Turn on the terminal user's video.

Turn on the terminal user's video: The dispatcher can initiate a video report to the terminal user via the dispatch interface without requiring

confirmation from the terminal user. The real-time video and ambient audio captured by the terminal user's camera will be played in the dispatcher's video window.

Operation Steps: Select a terminal user and click the "Video Force Pull user" button below. The real-time video of the selected terminal user will appear in the video pop-up window, as shown in the image below.

OCSTARS				•	© 07:55:23 ⊕ English 💌 🙏 (dp1@yzbc.bce ▼
Search	🙎 Group 🔮 Record	ds 🚽 Message 🖄 Geo-Fen	🔲 Elve Video 👔 Alarm R		Position	💽 Traffic
All 🗸	Multi Screen 🜔 📰		🕑 📑 🚺			
My scheduled group(6)						
ptt2@yzbc.bce						
ptt1@yzbc.bce ptt3@yzbc.bce						
ptt4@yzbc.bce						
• 🗆 test2						
• 🛄 2365 • 🔲 test3						
rea group Subgroup(0)						
□ 褐度员群						
□ 網度员2群						
	_					
	Current Group: test Speaking:					PUSH TO TALK

4.12.3 Video Call

The dispatcher can make a one-on-one video call with a terminal user through the dispatcher interface.

Operation Steps:

① Click "Real-Time Video," select an online terminal user from the group on the left, and click the "One-to-One Call" button , as shown in the image below:



② When the terminal receives a video call invitation from the dispatcher, after the terminal selects to accept the video call, a one-on-one video call will be established between the terminal and the dispatcher. The main and secondary screens can be switched by double-clicking on the screen, and the microphone can be muted by clicking the "

below



③ The terminal can also initiate a one-on-one call to the dispatcher. When the terminal initiates a video one-on-one call to the dispatcher, the dispatcher's interface will pop up with an invitation for a video call. If accepted, both parties will enter the video call interface; if declined, the video call will be ended. As shown in the image below:



Note: If the dispatcher does not accept the terminal's video invitation within 30 seconds, the video call will be automatically disconnected.

4.12.4 Historical Videos

The dispatcher can view video records of three types: video feedback, video pull-up, and video direct call.

Operation Method: The dispatcher clicks the "Real-time Video" button in the dispatcher interface menu to open the video playback window. Then, click the "Historical Video" button on the left to enter the historical video interface, as shown in the image below.

				Video Records				×
Sender		🖶 StartTime -	EndTime	୦ ବ				
#	Sender	Recipient	StartTime	EndTime	Video Type	Resolution	View	Operating
1	ptt2@yzbc.bce	dp1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:52:23	2025-01-23 19:53:05	Sign Call	High		٤
2	ptt2@yzbc.bce	dp1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-23 19:31:34	2025-01-23 19:31:43	Sign Call	High		۷
3	ptt2@yzbc.bce	ptt1@yzbc.bce	2025-01-22 23:36:57	2025-01-22 23:37:12	Sign Call	High		٤
4	ptt1@yzbc.bce		2025-01-14 19:50:41	2025-01-14 19:50:56	Pass Back	High		٤
5	ptt1@yzbc.bce	dp1@yzbc.bce	2024-11-16 15:03:48	2024-11-16 15:04:56	Sign Call	High		
6	dp1@yzbc.bce	ptt1@yzbc.bce	2024-11-16 15:03:47	2024-11-16 15:04:59	Sign Call	High		٤
			2024-11-16	2024-11-16	2 2	2		
		То	tal 108 10/pag	le ~ <	1 2 3	4 5 6	• 11 >	Go to 1

The dispatcher can search for corresponding historical videos on the dispatch console by sender (supporting both fuzzy and exact search), start time, and end time. Historical videos support online playback and local download, with the download format being MP4. As shown in the image below:



4.13 Alarm

4.13.1 SOS

SOS: After a terminal user successfully sends an SOS, a pop-up will appear in the lower right corner of the dispatch console to display the received SOS. The dispatcher can handle the received SOS, view the location of the terminal that sent the SOS, and direct other members to provide assistance according to the emergency response plan. After completing the rescue coordination, the dispatcher can close the SOS on the dispatch console. **Processing and Closing SOS Steps**: On the main interface in the lower right corner, the dispatcher can click the " button of the SOS to process it. At this point, the " button will appear in the upper right corner of the SOS. After completing the rescue coordination, the dispatcher can click the " button to close the SOS and end its processing, as shown in the image below.



Note: The dispatcher cannot handle two SOS requests simultaneously. They must complete one SOS request before handling another.

Listen to the Intercom Recording of the Group Where the SOS Terminal is Located

Operation Steps: On the main interface, at the bottom right corner, the

dispatcher can click the SOS " ^{CO} " button. In the pop-up window, click the voice bar to listen to the intercom voice records of the current group from the 10 minutes prior to the SOS being sent (if there are no recordings within the last 10 minutes, the most recent 10 intercom voice records before the SOS was sent will be displayed).

The dispatcher can click the "¹⁰ button to remotely activate the terminal user's microphone and listen to the ambient sound of the terminal user.

Group:test 3	× SOS 主市	
2025-01-23 19:52:16 ptt2@yzbc.bce		
2025-01-23 19:52:16 ptt2@yzbc.bce		
♀ →) 1*	NY S	2025-01-23 19:54:23 × Groups: test Member: ptt2@yzbc.bce
Total 2 < 1 >		
K. S. S.	Xingtai 邢台市	Total 1 < 1 >
1. Alexandre and a second s	Current Group: test Speaking:	PUSH TO TALK

As shown in the image below.

4.13.2 Man Down

After the user sends a fall alarm, the dispatcher will immediately receive the fall alarm message from that user.



The dispatcher can view the user's current location on the dispatch desk. After confirming the user's safety, the dispatcher can handle the alarm, fill in the handling result, and close the alarm. Alternatively, the user can cancel the alarm on the intercom.

rococc rocult	
	*
	*

4.13.3 Alarm Records

The dispatcher can view all alarm records, including SOS and fall alarms.

Operation Steps to View Alarm Records:

On the main interface, the dispatcher can click the "Alarm Records" menu button to display the alarm records viewing window, as shown in the image below.

Records can be filtered.

Group		▼ Statu	IS	▼ All	•	🗎 Start Date 🛛 -	End Time	Sender	
landle	r	С	٩						
#	Statu s	Sender	Group	Handle r	Send Time	Handler Time	End Time	Туре	Operation
1	0	ptt2@yzbc.bc e	test	dp1@yz bc.bce	2025-01-23 19:54:23	2025-01-23 19:54:56	2025-01-23 19:56:22	SOS	0
2	0	ptt1@yzbc.bc e	test	dp1@yz bc.bce	2024-11-22 12:26:34	2025-01-03 17:19:16	2025-01-03 17:19:16	SOS	0
3	۰	ptt2@yzbc.bc e	test	dp1@yz bc.bce	2024-02-01 09:39:10	2024-02-20 11:58:52	2024-02-20 11:58:52	SOS	0
4		ptt1@yzbc.bc e	test	dp1@yz bc.bce	2023-10-05 17:58:27	2023-11-29 10:03:45	2023-11-29 10:03:45	SOS	•
5	•	ptt2@yzbc.bc e	test	dp1@yz bc.bce	2023-08-04 23:59:23	2023-08-05 00:01:38	2023-08-05 00:01:46	SOS	•

The meanings of the alarm status icons are shown in the table below.

lcon	Description
	Not yet processed
	Being processed
_	Processing completed

5 Personal Center

On the information bar of the main window, click the login account

```
🕫 00:04:09 🔹 dp1(_____
```

, You can perform the following operations, as

shown in the following figure.

- Language: Switch the language of the dispatcher interface.
- User Details: Information about the currently logged-in dispatcher user.

- Edit Profile: Modify the login name and password of the dispatcher account.
- Settings:
- **Distance Unit**: The default unit is km, but it can be switched to Mile.
- **SOS Alert Sound**: Switch for the SOS alarm sound.
- **Geofence Alert Sound**: Switch for the geofence alarm sound.
- Multimedia Alert Sound: Switch for the multimedia message alert sound.
- Location Abnormality Information: Switch for reporting terminal location abnormalities.
- **About**: Version information.
- Logout: Exit the login session.



5.1 Change Language

It can be switched to 12 languages: Simplified Chinese, Traditional Chinese, English, Indonesian, Portuguese, Russian, Turkish, French, Spanish, Arabic, Romanian, Thai

中文(简体)	🌐 Language	
中文(繁體)	🚨 User Details	
English	🖋 Edit Information	
Indonesia	🖼 Distance unit Km) Mil
Português	🛎 SOS Alarm	
Русский язык	★* Geo-fence Alarm	
Türkçe	🙍 Message Alarm	
français	🗥 Road Model	
español	🐣 Locate abnormal information	
ภาษาไทย	Track playback accuracy setting	
النص العربي	Ø Software Update	
Română	j About	
Hungarian	ර Logout	
עברית		

5.2 Account information

Click User Details. In the menu that is displayed, you can view information about the current user who has logged in to the dispatching console.

View the information about the current account that has logged in to the dispatching console, including:

- Login Account: Displays the account of the current login dispatcher.
- Account Name: Displays the name of the current login dispatcher.

- Login Role: Dispatcher.
- Online Status: Online.

5.3 Account Name and Password Modification

Click the "Edit Profile" button, and in the pop-up menu, you can modify the dispatcher's account name and password.

5.4 Range unit switching

Units of kilometers and miles can be switched by switching between KM and Mile.

5.5 SOS Alert Sound

Click the "SOS Alert Sound" button to turn the SOS alarm sound on or off. It is enabled by default.

5.6 Geogence Alarm Sound

Click the "Geofence Alarm Sound" button to turn the geofence alarm sound on or off. It is enabled by default.

5.7 Multimedia Notification Sound

Click the "Multimedia Notification Sound" button to toggle the multimedia message notification sound on/off. It is enabled by default.

5.8 Location Abnormality Information

If the dispatcher views the terminal user's location and the function encounters an error when enabled, the location abnormality information will be displayed in the "Track Playback and Real-Time Location" section. As shown in the image below:



5.9 About

Click ", About " button to view the dispatch console version

information.

5.10 Login out

U Logout Click.

button to login out, back to login page.